State o lorida

JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 24, 2008
TO: KimberleyyM jPefia, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: ol ission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: 08 -TP - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7180 and
acknowledgement of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI983 by Telephone

Systems of Georgia, Inc., effective January 2, 2008

Formerly:
Docket 080009-TX - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7180 by

Telephone Systems of Georgia, Inc., effective January 2, 2008
Docket 080010-T1 - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.

TI983 by Telephone Systems of Georgia, Inc., effective January 2, 2008

The above-referenced TX and TI dockets were opened on January 2, 2008, to
acknowledge the company’s request for cancellations of the CLEC certificate and IXC
registration. These dockets were subsequently closed on January 7, 2008, pursuant to Section

2.07.C.2.d.(1), Administrative Procedures Manual.

Docket 080009-TX should be consolidated with 080010-T1 and Documents Nos. 00039-
08, 00079-08, and 00151-08 moved to Docket 080010-TP.
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cc: Paula Isler
Adam Teitzman
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